From:

To: Immingham OCGT
Cc:

Subject: VPI Immingham OCGT - CLH Pipeline System (CLH-PS) Limited - Ref. EN010097 [VWV-LIVE.FID2371890]
Date: 17 July 2020 10:18:17

Attachments: PINS - withdrawal of CLH-PS relevant representation - LO - 17.07.20.PDF

Dear Sirs

We act for CLH Pipeline System (CLH-PS) Limited, who made a relevant representation in
respect of the VPl Immingham OCGT Order.

Please see the attached correspondence withdrawing this relevant representation.
Yours faithfully,

VWV

Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP

Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA

DX 7831 Bristol

T:0117 9252020 | F: 0117 925 2025

www.vwv.co.uk | Offices in London, Watford, Bristol & Birmingham | Lawyers & Parliamentary Agents

Coronavirus - Important Information

We would like to reassure you that business at VWV continues as usual. Whilst the health
and safety of our staff, clients and community is our utmost priority, we are doing
everything possible to ensure that our services remain uninterrupted. Our lawyers are all
equipped to work securely from home and remain available as normal via email or phone.
You can find their contact details on our website and email footers.

For more information on the approach we are taking and how we can support you,
please click here.

Service of documents: until further notice, service of claim forms, application notices and
all other court documents and contractual notices should be made only by email; all other
correspondence should likewise be sent via email (using the email address of the above
sender). Should service of documents or contractual notices be attempted by post,
courier, DX or fax, we cannot, in the current circumstances, give any assurance that they
will be received or dealt with. Thank you for your cooperation and understanding.

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please
speak to us before transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect
bank account. If you receive an email from Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP requesting your bank details or
purporting to amend our bank details, please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone
immediately to clarify.

Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC384033, VAT registration number GB 172 8860 77, registered office Narrow Quay House, Narrow


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.vwv.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cimminghamocgt%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cff4041ffdefc4bd565db08d82a3254ea%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637305742960695700&sdata=AdyVJUBHl5orWnuNRQZ4nvYHP4g%2Brsax1qw1hppPu5U%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vwv.co.uk%2Flawyers&data=02%7C01%7Cimminghamocgt%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cff4041ffdefc4bd565db08d82a3254ea%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637305742960705705&sdata=IvnMMvA9v7jTpnku2JSTO5e3jIamCuGt9QCe7xErEsk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vwv.co.uk%2Fnews-and-events%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-continuity-coronavirus&data=02%7C01%7Cimminghamocgt%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cff4041ffdefc4bd565db08d82a3254ea%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637305742960705705&sdata=i0LtoyeK94lQC3%2BMhJQR8K1u32GR8Xh6o6KjQT8o1z8%3D&reserved=0
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, V W V Bristol office
Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA

T:0117 9252020 | F: 0117 925 2025
DX: 7831 Bristol

Planning Inspectorate Our ref: bs/db/4ch58/0042
1 Victoria Street Your ref: ENO10097

London DDI: 0117 314 5492
SW1H OET Doc no: 21432042v1

By e-mail: ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 17 July 2020

Dear Sirs

Application by VPl Immingham B Ltd ("the Applicant"”) for an Order granting Development
Consent for the proposed VPl Immingham Open Gas Cycle Turbine Power Station and
Associated Infrastructure

Withdrawal of Relevant Representation

We act for CLH Pipeline System (CLH-PS) Ltd, who made a relevant representation in respect
of the Order.

Following your letter dated 6 July 2020 (reference: EN010097) to our client requesting an
update on progress of discussions with the Applicant, we confirm that CLH Pipeline System
(CLH-PS) Ltd and VPI Immingham B Ltd have reached agreement as to protective provisions
for the benefit of CLH-PS. Therefore, CLH-PS now withdraws its relevant representation to
the Order.

Yours faithfully
[V

Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP

Lawyers & Parliamentary Agents

Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC384033, registered office Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA. A list of members
may be inspected at the registered office. The term Partner means a member of Veale Wasbrough Vizards
LLP or a senior employee of equivalent standing. Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP is authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA 597329). A member of the Association of European Lawyers
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Quay, Bristol BS1 4QA. A list of members may be inspected at the registered office. The term Partner means a
member of Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP or a senior employee of equivalent standing. Veale Wasbrough
Vizards LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA 597329).

Files attached to this email have been checked with virus detection software prior to transmission but you
should still carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP does
not accept liability for any damage or loss which may be caused by software viruses. The contents of this email
and any attachments are the property of Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP and are intended for the confidential
use by the named recipient only. They may be legally privileged and should not be communicated to, or relied
upon by, any other party without our written consent. If you are not the addressee please notify us immediately
at the above address or by email to central@vwv.co.uk.
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